



# Town of Griswold

## Board of Selectmen

### Regular Meeting

June 23, 2020

6:00 PM

VIA ZOOM



## MINUTES

1. **Call to Order/Roll** – Meeting was called to order at 6 M by Todd Babbitt, First Selectman

**Members Present:** Todd Babbitt, First Selectman (via zoom)  
Richard Grabowski, Selectman (via phone)  
Jared Picco, Selectman (via zoom)

**Others Present:** Lisa M. Wood, Executive Assistant (via zoom)  
2 other interested citizens (via zoom)

2. **Approval of Minutes**

- a. **June 9, 2020 –Regular Meeting Minutes**

**MOTION:** Motion was made by R. Grabowski, seconded by J. Picco, to accept the regular meeting minutes of June 9, 2020 as submitted. **Motion carried unanimously.**

3. **Correspondence** – Letter from Town Clerk confirming the swearing in of the Republican Registrar of Voters – Letter was noted as received.

4. **New Business**

- a. **Discussion and possible action on two tax refunds for a total of \$450.53 as presented by Leona Sharkey, Tax Collector**

**MOTION:** Motion was made by R. Grabowski, seconded by J. Picco, to approve the two tax refunds for a total of \$450.53 as presented by the tax collector. **Motion carried unanimously.**

- b. **Discussion and possible action on re-appointment of John Hogan as a regular member of the Public Health & Safety Committee for a term of 7/1/20 to 6/30/2026**

**MOTION:** Motion was made by R. Grabowski, seconded by T. Babbitt, to re-appoint John Hogan as a regular member of the Public Health & Safety Committee for a term of 7/1/2020 to 6/30/2026. **Motion carried unanimously.**

5. **Old Business** - None

6. **Any Other Business that may properly come before the Board**

- a. **MOTION:** Motion was made by R. Grabowski, seconded by T. Babbitt, to bring the item of filling the secretary position for the Ordinance Committee, for discussion and possible action. **Motion carried unanimously.**

*J. Duvalle-Catena*  
2020 JUN 24 AM 10:25

T. Babbitt asked if the ordinance meetings were being kept to about a two hour limit and would the minutes and changes to the ordinance be required of the secretary. R. Grabowski confirmed. R. Grabowski answered in the affirmative for both. There was discussion about having to post inside the building first and then going outside if there was no interest. T. Babbitt noted he would confirm on whether or not the posting needed to be in house first and also confirm the wage required.

## 7. Adjournment

**MOTION**: Motion was made by R. Grabowski, seconded by J. Picco, to adjourn the meeting at 6:09 PM. **Motion carried unanimously.**

**Residents that wanted to listen to the meeting were invited to sign in with Zoom.**

Meeting ID: 732 4818 6603  
Password: 4BGVtn

Respectfully Submitted,



Lisa M. Wood,  
Executive Assistant